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TO:    Kentucky Arts Council Board of Directors 

 

FROM:    Chris Cathers, Executive Director, KY Arts Council 

 

SUBJECT:   March 21, 2025 Board Meeting  

 

DATE:   March 13, 2025 
 
 

The public meeting will be held on Friday, March 21, 2025 from 10:00 am – 12 noon Eastern time at the 

Tourism, Arts & Heritage Cabinet Office of the Secretary Conference Room located at the Mayo-Underwood 

Building, 500 Mero Street, 5th Floor, Frankfort, KY.  The meeting will also be available via video conferencing 

on Zoom at:  

 

Topic: March Board Meeting 

Time: Mar 21, 2025 10:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:  

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83721488057?pwd=dbignzfSuBbAazheymLnCNs0pCuPEI.1 

    

Password: 937959 

 

Or Telephone: 

    Dial: 

    USA 713 353 0212 

    USA 8888227517 (US Toll Free) 

    Conference code: 638262 

     

Please review the December board meeting agenda and supporting materials at 

https://artscouncil.ky.gov/december-2024-board-minutes/ in preparation for the meeting. If you have not 

already done so, please contact me at Christopher.Cathers@ky.gov or 888-833-2787 to indicate whether you 

will be attending.  

ANDY BESHEAR 
GOVERNOR 

JACQUELINE COLEMAN 
LT. GOVERNOR 

  

LINDY CASEBIER 
SECRETARY 

CHRIS CATHERS 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
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